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L) 1 {APPEARRANCES }
1 TOM BANTER: The cther day when we began te talk,
: TOM BAXTER 2 you remenber when Glen advised you of your rights and all
3 GLEN POTTS
3 that gturf?
: 4 RNDREW CONLEY: Uh-~huh.
e 5 TCM BAXTER:; Do you recall that?
, 7 6 ANDREW CONLEY: Yegp.
g ' T TOM BAXTER: Do you remenber this form --
a ] ANDREW CONLEY: Yes, I do.
10 9 T0M BAXTER: <- he read to you? Ao you datlil okay
10 10 wich cthat?
12 11 ANDREW CONLEY: Yes.
13 12 TOM BAXTER: So are you okay if we talk sone more?
1 13 ANDREN CONLEY: Yes, I'm fine.
15 14 TOM BAXTER: I711 walt until Glen comes back and
16 15 get you something to munch on thers. They didn’t ask you
17 16 1if you wanted gomething ta drink to go along with thac?y
18 17 ANDREW CONLEY: HNo. They ——
19 18 TOM BAXTER: I can get you 4 pop or something. If
20 19 you want something, 1’11l get tt, ¥ou want something?
21 20 ANDREW CONLEY: I guess I’1} take a pap.
22 21 TOM BAXTER: We got diet or regulsr.
23 22 ANDREW COKLEY: Raegular.
24 23 10M BAXTER: COkay.
25 24 ANDREW CONLEY: They asked me earller, but I wasn't
25 hungry.
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1 - - - 1 TOM BAXTER: 1Is Coke all zight?
2 2 RNDREW CONLEY: Yas.
3 TCM BAXTER: Pardon mae? 3 TOM BAXTER: Here you go.
4 ANDREW CONLEY: Pretty not good. q RNDREW CONLEY: Thank you.
5 ToM 8ANTER: Pretty not good? 5 TCM BAXTER: Glen is getting you & Coke.
[ ANDREW CONLEY: Yesh. 6 BRNODREW CONLEY: Thank you.
7 TCM BRXTER: Did you ¢get a chance to shower or get 7T TOM BAXTER: I sent him back.
8 cleaned up or get anything toc eat or == ] GLEN POTTS: Wasan't much cholce on candy bars,
] ANDREW CCNLEY: Not slnce -— I wasn't hungry at 9 buady.
10 lunch earlier, se -- could I possibly get a candy bar or 10 RNDREW CONLEY: Thank yocu. This i3 good,
11  pomething? 11 TOM BAXTER: He's clear about it. We can turn the
12 TOM BAXTER: Absolutely. Glen? 12 tape recorder on. W%hile you were gone, we discussed the
13 GLEW PQTTS: Yeah. 13 Advice of Rights fomm,
14 TOM BAXTER: You want any particular -- 14 GLEN POTTS: Okay.
15 GLEN POTTS: I den’t know what they have. 15 TOM BAXTER: I showed it to him, and he's okay.
16 TOM BAXTER: I don't know. Run around and agk 16 He’s all right with thak.
17 Valerls, see iI they’ve got a Snickers or what they’ve 17 GLEN POTIS: Okay., L've talked to hig parants.
18 got. We'll get you what you want. 18 They sald we can go ahead and talk to ya. Get any sleep?
15 ANOREW CONLEY: When we Were coming in, I saw my 19 ANDREW CONLZY: (Inaudible}
20 friend’s mem and —— 20 TOM BAXTER: I did have one other thing. Be right
21 TOM BAXTER: Did that bother you? 21 Dback.
22 ANDREW CONLEY: Yeah. It felt like I kind of -~ 22 {Pause in the proceedings}
23 TOM BAXTER: Is this a problem? 23 GLEN BOITS: Do you have any questions of us before
24 RNDRER CONLEY:; No, I don‘t have a problem with 24 we get started?
25 that, ' 25 ANDREW COMLEY: (Meds head negatlive)
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1 TOM BAXTER: A couple of things we want to talk to 1 ANDREW CONLRY: Uh-huh,

2 you about. Andrew, typically, whan we investigate 2 TCH BAXTER: And it’s not that anybody is teying to
3 things -- you could do me a favor and just turn around 3 mislead anyone, okay?

4 here a little bit. 4 ANDRE® CONLEY: Uk-huh,

5 When we investigate things, there’s always ] TOM BAXTER: It'a juat a matter ¢f, we didn't know.
6 follow-up questicns. #e like to clarify things, okay. ] ANCREN CONLEY: Uk-huh,

? And part of the reason that we like to do that ia —— 1 TOM BANTER: And maybe you didn’t thinx to tell me
B especially in your cage. I think you’ve been pretty 8 or whatever.

9 heonest, okay, and T think that that shows a posltive thing g ANDREW CONLEY: Uh~huh,

10 about your character, okay. A lot of times what 10 TOM BAXTER: Or maybe you didn’t think it was

11 happens ~- and I want to tall you based on my experience. 11 significant,

12  And Glen can tell you here, you know, as you well know and 12 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.

13 asked earlier, he’s heen a policeman for 30 years, and 13 TOM BAXTER: Maybe you would think, you know, what
14 I’ve been sne for 22. 14 was tha big deal? I didn't sas -~ how would that be

15 Sometimes pecpla, thay're not alwaye -~ they 15 helpful? So that’s what I'm hare to taik to you anhout.

16 don’t always completely tell the truth. And a lot of 16 It sesms lika thara was a point in time where maybe you

17 times there’s ressons for that, and a lot of times the 17 returned and there was some movement of your brother. I
18 reagong Ifor that is fear. It‘s not necessarily bacauge 18 want you to tell me about how that happened or what

19 they're a llar or they're a bad person or anything like 19 happened there.
20 that. It just means that it's pomething that happens to 20 ANDREW CONLEY: Could you spacify a little more?
21 all of ud, ckay. And as & child -- I can still remember 21 GLEM POTTS: Well, let me start., You went back to
22 being a child and my parents cenfronting me about 22 the scena, you and Jared want back to the scene where yaur
23 something and I would iie. &3 brother was abty correct?
24 You xnaow, why typically would you lle about 24 ANDREN CONLEY: Uh-huh,
25 scmething even if the outcome of that wasn’t bad? Why 25 GLEN POTTS: Y¥ou said you went out there and you
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1 would you ile? I don’t mean you, specifically, but just 1 locked at the body?

2 anything. 2 ANDREW CONLEY: I did not find it.

3 ANCREW CONLEY: To make themselves feel batter. 3 GLER POTTS: You didn’t find it? Okay. So when

q TOM BAXIER: To¢ make themsalves teei berter. And 4 you went out there -- let me g¢ back te this, Tom, if you
5 maybe lv's fear, fear of getting cawght, you know, § don't mind.

6 something like that. I am going Co tell you there are ] TOM BAXTER: B5ure.

T same things that I thiak we need to c¢lear up, okay. Today 7 GLEN POTTS: After you choked your brother, you pur
2 Glen and I have been ke Indianapolis. And there was an 8 & plastic bag cver his head, what kind ef pladtic bag was
9 autopsy perfermed. Do you know what I mean by an autopsy? 9 it? Let's just go over this again real fast.

10 ANDREW CORLRY: Uh-huh. 10 ANDREW CONLEY: A clear shopping bag like you would
11 TOM BRXTER: Okay. It givers us a chance to coasult 11 get from Wal-Mare,

12 with the docter in this case. The medical patheloglst in 12 GLEN POTTS: Then what else? Didn’t you put some
13 chig cage works for the IE Medical Center, a very 13 tape on him? Okay. Then what did you do?

14 experienced indivjdual, you know, probably 30-plus years. 11 ANDREX COMLEY: Then I remember dragging nim te the
15 First thing T want to talk to you about is, 15 stalrs,

16 you explalned what happened, and that you came to le GLEN POTTS: With apother -- with a black plagtic
17 Rising Sun, and that you had taken him out to the park; is 17 bag over him, toor correct?

18 that right? There’s some e‘;idence -~ and I just want to 18 ANDREW CONLEY: Yen,

1% eclarify this, okay, I want to clear thiy up. There’s 19 GLEN POTTS: Okay. Drug him to the stairs and --
20 some evidence that he was not laying in the same position 20 well, let’s go back over a little bit of this becausa 1

21 all the time, okay. A perseon can be lald somewhere and 21 want to get to the one point, ckay. Then what did you do?
22 they can be moved, and there's medical evidence of that, 22 ANDREW CONLEY: And then I -- I don’t know how you
23 okey. 5¢ What I want you to do is help me fill In some of 23 word lt, but he wad Loo heavy to carry down the stairs, so
24 thase blanks, okay. Sometimes I don’t agk particular 24 I kind of dragged him down the stairs.
25 questions because at the time I dor’t know, all right? 25 GLEN POTTS: By hla?
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) 1 ANDREW CONLEY: Feet. 1 ANDREW CONLEY: VUh-huh,

2 GLEW POTTS: By his faet. So his head was hitting 3 GLEN POTTS: Where were you and Jarad at?

3 the stairs all the way down? 3 ANDREW CONLEY: Sehind the recycling bin, that

[} ANDREW CONLEY: Yon. 4 place.

5 SLEN POTTS: When you put him in the trunk, how was 5 GLEN POTTS: You went out thers with him?

& ha laying? & ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.

T ANDREW CONLEY: Like this is his head. Like that, 7 GLEN POTTS: How far did Jared walk out with you?

£ GLEN POTTS: Was his face up or down? 8 ANDREW CONLEY: He ~- excuse me.

9 ANDREW CONLEY: It was facing like that way, 9 GLEN POTTS: That’s fine,
10 sideways. 10 ANDREW CONLEY: He walked in thera with me.

1} GLEN POTTS: Sideways. 11 GLEN POTTS: Walked in there with you?

12 TOM BAXTER: If you’re facing the trunk, wap his 12 ANDREN CONLEY: Uh-huh,

13 head on the left or on the right? 13 GLEW POTTS: Did you find the body?

11 ANDREW CONLEY: Hiz hoad was on —— 14 ANDREW CONLEY: No.

15 GLEN BOTTS: Facing the seats in the front? 1s GLEN POTTS: You did not find the body?

16 RNDREW CONLEY: WNo. He was faclng that way, 16 ANDREW CONLEY: No.

17 towards my trunk, towards the -- 17 GLEN POTTS: The body wagn't that well hid, though,
13 GLEN PCTTS: Towards the cutside? 18 I mean, it was —— I mean, 1f I pat the body there, I would
18 ANDREW CONLEY: Yeah -~ or no. The trunk. 1% obviously know where it would be at., It wasn't that well
i1 TOM BRXTER: Toward the right? 20 hid,

21 ANDREW CONLEY: ‘Yes. 21 ANDREW CONLEY: Unlesa I just made a wrong turm,
22 TOM BAXTER: Just to make gura I got that right. 22 but I could not —- I couldn’t find it.

23 If 1'm in the trunk and I life the lid —- 23 GLEN POTTS: Tom, go ahead.

24 ANDREW CONLEY: HLs head would ba right here. 24 TOM BAXTER: That’s all right. Go ahead.

25 TOM BAXTER: On this side, okay. 25 GLEN POTIS: 8o when you were out thera, you didn't
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1 GLEN POTTS: Facing outward? 1 find the body at all?

2 ANDREW CONLEY: Outward. 2 ANDREW CONLEY;: No.

3 GLEN POTTS: Like Tom was telling you, the 3 GLEN DOTTS: So you're telling me once you lald hiz
4 pathelogist sald there were szome markings on his body, 4 Dbody down, you've never touched his body again since the

5 that he was rolled aver after a period of tima, Did you 5 rime you laid it down?

E go to your girlfriend’s house prior to dumping his body or & ANDREW CONLEY: No,

7 did yau = dag he in the trunk wheh you went to your T GLEN POTTS: Did you do anything while you were out
8 girlfriend’s house? 8 thare?

] ANDREW CONLEY: No. ] ANOREM CONLEY: I just looked around.

10 GLEN POTTS: WNo. What did you do with him? Did 10 GLEN' POTT'S: Think real haxd now. Did yau do

11 you take him cut to the ~- and Jared and yow went out 11 anything?

12 thare later; corract? 12 ANDREW CONLEY: Thers were some bags that we found,
13 ABDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 13 but that was it. Just walked around, and I couldn’t flnd
14 GLEN POTTS: The other nlght you sald —- 14 him,

15 ANDREW CONLEY: The other night? 15 GLEN POTTS: Did either one of you have to use the
16 GLEN POTTS: The other night you sald, *I doa't 16 restroom or anything?

37 want to get Jared ia trouble.™ I'm telling you what. Ag 1% ANORER CONLEY: No.

1B Tom was saying and I‘m saying, we’ve gotta know the total 18 GLEN POTTS: Okay.

1% truth right now, 19 T0M BAXTER: Did you ever at any point in time --
20 ANDRER CONLEY: Okay. 20 you may think, why is be asking me this? Did you ever go
21 GLEN POTIS: The total trmth. You’ve almeost told 21 &0 the bathroom in the woods elther time, the first or

22 ug almost everything, bubt not quite. 22 second time?

23 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 23 ANDREW CONLEY: NWo.

24 GLEN POTTS: So what I want to do is, I want the 24 TCM BAXTER: Did you ever have to poop? I mean,

25 rtotal truth from you. 35 did your nerves ever get to ya where you’'re like, you

T R
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’ 1 know, I gotta go to the bathroom? 1 mean, A\t happens. 1 you know, maybe after the fact, is he really dead?

2 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 2 Thera's things that might go through a person’s mind,

3 TOM BAXTER: When pacple get exclted or thelr blood 3 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.

4 pregsure qoes up or there’s an sdrenaline dump or anything 4 TOM BAXTER: I would want to know thowe things,

5 1ike that, somatimes you have to go to the bathroom. 4 ANDREW CONLEY: Yen,

& ANDREW CONLEY; Vh~huh. 1 TOM BAXTER: I dop't know that it makes the

7 TOM BAXTER: You can't always chooge when you wanna 7 altuation any differant, better or worse. It's just

g go. 8 something that -- it shows you as being truchful, okay?

9 ANDREW CONLEY: Yoeah. 9 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.

10 TOM BAXTER: Thare iz some¢ avidence of that theres, 10 TOM BAXTER: And it's very hettal in follow-up

11 ckay? 11 conversations to clarify some things that were maybs

12 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 12 mlisunderstood or laft out,

13 TOM BAXTER: If you had teo go to the bathroom, I 13 RANDREW CONLRY; Uh-huh.

14 would want you te tell me that, "Yeah, I was nervous and I 14 TOM BAXTER: So I'm just being honest with fou. I
15 hed to go poop," okay? 15 do have a problem with that, I really do, because I cannot
16 ANDREW CONLEY: Uhk-huh. 16 rafute what the pathologlst says.

17 TOM BAXTER: I would want to know that, 17 RNDREW CONLEY: Un-huh.

18 ANDRERW CONLEY: Ukh-huh. 18 TOM BAXTER: If you don’t want your buddy to get in
19 TOM BEXTER: Even though 1t may not --— 19 trouble, then you can tell me that, all right?

20 RHOREW CONLEY: Seem pignificant? 20 ANDREN CONLEY: Uh-huh,

21 TOM BRXTER: Right. 21 TOM BAXTER: But 1f he was there and maybe out of
22 ANDREW CONLEY: Bukb, no, I did not. I didn't take 22 gcme sense of necessity to explain to someona what

23 & poop in the woods, 23 hapr d or show what happened, ycu know, that

24 GLEN POTTS: And Jared didn't elthert 24 would be something that you would have to deal with

25 RHDREW CONLEY: Wo. 25 yourself, you know, whether it wag justified or not.

Page i Page 17

1 TOM BAXTER: Did you ge to the bathroom at any time 1 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh,

2 surrounding the baginning to the middle to the end? 2 TOM BAXTER: But it's important for me to know

3 ANDREW CONLEY: I do not balieve so. I'm juat not 3 cthat, okay. If it happened, it happened, all right?

4 sure I remember if I did go pee scmevhera. 4 GLEN POTTS: We talked to Jared., Don’t worrcy

5 TOM BAXTER: Now, I want to tell ya, when ‘a medical 5 about getting Jared in trouble, zll right? Jared wants te
6 examiner says, “I'm telling you guys, according to this 6 tell the truth.

7 partlcular evidance, this body wae not laying in this 1 ANDREN CONLEY: Uh-huh.

§ position all the time" -- he’s a doctor, okay. What that 8 GLEN POTTS! He wanta everything osut in tha open.

9 meana -- that"s Just not some opinion that we come up 9 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.

10 with. 10 GLEM BOTTS: We’re asking you right now to tell us
11 ANDREW CONLEY: I KRow. 11 the total truth.

12 TOM BAXTER: Okay, and I think you understand. 1z RNDREMW CONLEY: Okay.

13 ANDREW CONLEY: I understand,. 13 GLEN POTTS: HNow get with the total truth.

14 TCM BAXTER: 50 kased on that, there's not any 14 RNOCREW CONLEY: Okay.

15 reason in this world for him to make up such a thing —— 15 GLEN POTTS: What happenad with the body?

16 RANDREW CONLEY: I know, 16 RNCREW CONLEY: He was in my trunk and then -~ I'm
17 TOM BAXTER: -—- or for me to bullcrap you about 17 sorry for lying sarlier.

18 anything like that, ckay? 18 GLEN POTTS!: We understand.

1% ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh, 19 ANDREW CONLEY: But he was in my trunk when I did
20 TOM BAXTER: Meybe it would seem as though let’s 20 arrive at my girlfriend‘s house. And then when I waa done
21 just say -~ do you know what the word “hypothetically® 21 there, I dumped him in the woods.

22 means? 22 GLEW POTTS: You're not telling us the truth now
23 ANDREW COMLEY: Yes, 23 either.

24 TOM BAXTER: Hypothetically, if you went baek, if 24 ANDREW CONLBY: Why?

25 you vent to take a look or you were curious, wondering, 25 GLEN POTTS: Because we went to the autopgy today,
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1 fTom and I did, with the doctor. The markings on his 1 Dbleod oan them?

2 body -+ he was out in the woods laylng on his stomach and 2 ANDREW CCNLEY: With my clean clothes on.

3 then latar on his back. The markings on his stomach are 3 GLEN POTTS: Your clean clothas, You put him in

4 the aame markinge that are on his back from the woods. I 4 the trunk of tha car, and you sald he fell on the gravel

5 told you we talked te Jared. You understand me? % once?

[ ANCREW CONLEY: Un-huh. [ ANDREW CONLEY: He fell when I put him in, yes.

7 GLEN POTTS: WNow is the time to stop all the 1 GLEN POTTS: Than you picked him up and you put him
8 Bs-1ng. B back in the trunk?

a ANDREW CONLEY: I did not find the boady. ] ANDHEW CONLEY: Uh-huh.

19 GLEN POTTS: What now? 10 GLEN POTTS: You mald h‘e wan laying with hig head
11 ANOREW CONLEY: I could not find the body. 1 told 13 to the -~ if you open the trunk, to the right side, facing
12 Jared that I did not find ik. 12 oue?

13 GLEN POTTS: oOkay. He was in the trunk of your car 13 ANDREW CONLEY: Yes, I do believe,

14 when you went to your girlfriend’s house? 14 GLEN POTT3: S0 would he be laying on hls gide or
15 ANDREW CONLBY: Uh-huh. 15 on his stomach or where?

i6 GLEN POTT3: How long were you at —- well, you were 16 ANDREN CONLEY: I belleve he was laylng on his

17 at your girifriend’s house until aelewven o’clock? 17 eside.

1B RNDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh, ) 18 GLEN BPOTITS: Side. Then you went where?

19 CLEN POTTS; S0 he’s in the trunk from the time you 19 ANDREW CONLBY: To my girlfriend’a,

20 strangied him? 20 GLEN BOTITS: Ang --

21 ANDREW CONLEY; Uh-huh, 21 TCH BAXTER: What time do you think you left there?
22 GLEN POTTS: Took him downsgtairas? 22 ANDREW CONLEY: I d¢ believe ] left thare at

23 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh, 23 11:30-1sh, about 11:30, I think.

24 GLEN POTTS: Did you go change your clothes then or 24 TOM BAXTER: How long was he in the trunk?

25 what did you do? 25 ANCREW CONLEY: From the time I left my house until

Page 1% Page 21

1 ANCREW CONLEY: What do you mean? 1 then, and then until I drove down to the trail,

2 GLEN POTTS: Well, you had blood on your ¢lothes? 2 GLEN POTTS: You told us last night., Lat’s gee if
3 ANDREHW CONIEY: Uh-huh. 3 you can remember now. What time do you think this

[} GLEN POTTS: The way you told us last time, you 4 happened when you —-

5 took them -- you changed your clothes. 5 ANDREW CONLEZY: Arrived at the trail?

& ANDREW CONLEY: I changed my clothes before I left 6 GLEN POTTS: No. When you strangled your brother,
? for my girlfriend’s. 7 what time did this happen?

] GLEN POTTS: Before you laft te your girlfriend’e? 8 ANDREM CONLEY:; Somevwhere around 9:90.

9 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh, 9 GLEN POTTS: Now, Andrew, I want to get to

10 GLEN POTTS: 50 he was in the trank of your car, 10 s=omething new. Where was your brother sitting when you

11 and you came back upstairs and changed your clethes? 11 walked up behind him and ¢grabbed his neck?

12 ANDREW CONLEY: No. When he was dead, I ¢hanged my 12 ANDREW CONLEY: He was standing up.

13 clothesa. 13 GLEN POTTS: Looxing at what?

14 GLEN POTTS: He was stlll in the house? 14 ANDREW CONLEY: The wall.

is ANDREW CONLEY: Yes. And I tock him downstairs and 15 GLEN POTTIS: For what reason was he looking at the
16 into the trunk. 16 wall?

17 GLEN POTTS: Was anybody with ycu? 17 ANDREW CONLEY: Because we were wrestling and he

18 ANDREW CONLEY: ¥No, nobody was with me, 1% threw a punch. And he was looking at -~ you remember my
19 TCM BAXTER: Was that before or after you put the 19 house? You know these -- where our bunk beds are? That
20 bag on? 20 wall, he looked at that wall,
21 ANDREW CONLEY: What? 21 GLEN POTT3: Were you guys angry wlth sach other?
22 TOM BAXTER: When you changed your clothes. 22 RNDREW CONLEY: Ko,
23 AN{REW CONLEY: After the bag was on. 23 TCM BAXTER: Why -- we're not trylrng te make you
24 GLEN POTTS: 5o you carried him down with your 24 feel bad, okay, but we have to be honest. Why did you not
25 clean clothes on or your dirty clotheg, the ones that had 25 want to tell me that he was in the trunk when you went to
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1 your girltrlend's? For what reason do you feel like that 1 sexually reiated, okay?
2 was something that you wouldn’t want to rell ms, in light 2 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
3 of everything? I mean, maybe there Lsn’t a reason, but -- 3 TCM BAXTER: And it’s a very difficulr subject te
1 ANDREW CONLEY: T -- 4 gat into with people.
5 TOM BAXTER: Did you think that it soemed likae 5 ANDREN CONLEY: Uh-huh, yes,
6 mayba it just saemed worse that you would go to your 13 TOM BAXTER: And most of it 1% bacause of fear of
7 girlfrierd's house knowing that he was cut in the tronk? 7 embarrassment.
8 ARDREW CONLEY: I guess I wam o unclear when 1 ] ANDREW COXLEY: Uh-huh, I knaw.
9 latet. ] TOM BAXTER: Fear of paerception.
10 TOM BRXTER: I woh't put wWords in your mouth. 10 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
11 ANDREW CONLEY: I guess 1 just didn’t say that 11 TOM BAXTER: And that kind of thing. The truth of
12 “caunse it makep me sound like more of a mongter than I 12 the matter is, when it comes to sexual issues, men are
13 already am. 13 wired to have sex,
14 TCM BAXTER: Well, ckay. That's falr enough. Al) 14 ANDREW CONL®Y: Uh-huh.
15 right. I want to talk to you about gomething else, okay? 135 TOM BAXTER: I mean, #o to spaak.
16 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 16 ANDREW CONLEY: VUh-huh.
17 TCM BAXTER: Not very easy. Difficult. It's not a 17 TOM BAXTER: IC's nature’s way of survival. [
18 very easy subject to talkx about. 18 mean, that’s how we recreate,
19 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 19 ANDREW CCHLEY: Uh-huh.
20 TOM BAXTER: Eapecially, you know, three men 20 TOM BAXTER: When men are stimulated, espacially
21 sitting in the room, and I'm not trying teo embarrass you 21 when they're younger -- I camh tell you that changss tha
22 1initially, ckay? 22 older you get. There’'s much less of a natural desire to
23 ANDREW CONLEY! Un-huh, 23 npot think about sex 24 hours a day. But when you’re
24 TCM BAXTER: Once again, there la & lot of value in 24 younger, you actually probably think about that more than
25 telling the truth, okay? 25 anything.

Page 23 Fage 25
1 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh—huh. 1 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
2 TOM BAXTER: Better now than larer, 2 TOM BRAXTER: Especially when you’re your age.
3 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. a ANDREN CORLEY: Uh-huh.
4 TOM BAXTER: There’s -- as a result of the 4 TOM BAXTER: You know, you’re sitting in school,
S examination, there is evidence on your brother’s hottom, 5 and you‘re trylng to pay attention to your schoolwork, and
6 okay? 6 you lock across the room and you see a female sitting
7 AMDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 7 chere, and you start to think with your dick,
[} TOM BRAXTER: Around his anus. ) ANDREW CONLEY: Vh-huh,
] RNDREW CONLEY: I did not do that. I swear to God 9 TOM BAXTER: T maan, falr encugh, while we’re being
10 I did rot assault my bpether, I did not. I -- no, never. 10 embarrassingly honest?
11 I would never even think of that. 11 AWDREN CONLEY: Uh-huh.
12 TCM BAXTER: What am I suppozed te do regarding 12 TOM BAXTER: MNext thing you khow, you can‘t stand
13 evidence that exhibitg =-- 13 up when the bell ringa.
14 ANDREW CONLEY: Saxual assault? 14 ANDREW COMLEY: Uh-huh.
15 TOM BAXTER; Yes, sir. 15 TOM BAXTER: Some ¢f those things happen, and lt's
16 RNDRER CONLEY: I do not know, but I know I did 16 rot becauze you're trylng to make that happen. You just
17 not -- I did not touch my brother like that in any way. 17 don't have a cholce, But pumetimes you have these urges
18 That is the truth. I don't knew how the avidenca ended up 18 and they don’t always come around at the most appropriate
19 thera, but I did not. 19 time elther or the moest convenient time, I should say.
20 TOM BAXTER: I'm gonna tell ya something about that 20 There’'s not always a girlfriend handy ro take care of
21 «ctype of activity or that cype of behavior, okay? 21 chat, .
22 ANDREW CONLEY: Uhk-huh. 22 ANDREW COWLEY: Uh-huh.
23 TCM BAXTER: And Glen can share this as well, Most 23 TCM BAXTER: And when we have a choleca to take care
24 people don’L reallze it, but probably the majority of the 24  of, you know, the other head we think with, we take caras
25 types of things that we talk te people apout actually are 25 of it.

Sometimes we take care of it in varicus waya.
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1 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 1 TOM BAXTER: -- you know, accivity that was
2 TOM BAXTER: Kot everybody likes talking abecut that 2 sexually oriented, we atlill need toc talk about it.
3 kind of stuff, all right. 71 have sat and had many 3 ANDREW CONLZY: But I did not gvar -— I would navaer
4 cenversations with men ahout having had some type of 41 consider torturing my brother in that way, and I never
5 sgexual behavior with another man or another younger § did. I don’t know. Was it liXke my DNA on him or what? I
§ person, okay. Not alwaya thelr idea. & did net --
7 ARDREH CONLEY: Uh-huh. 7 GLEM POTTS: Well, you tell us.
] TOM BRXTER: All right. Other people are curious 8 ANDREM CONLEY: I did not -« I just put hls body
9 about that, toao. 9 rthars and I left him. I did not assauit him sexually, and
10 ANDREN CONLEY: Uh-huh. 10 I don't know how I would —-
11 TOM BAXTER: They’re scmatimes too shy to reach out 11 GLEN POTTS! We’re not saylng before or after.
12 in certain places like with older women or weman or 12 RNDREN COMLEY: Uh-huh. But I naver ~--
13 whatever. And I‘m not gonna just jump to ahy conclusions 12 GLEN POTTS: Bver?
14 when I sea that there is evidence of something happening 14 ANDREN CONLEY: I have never assaulted my hrother
15 there, okay. I’m not gonnz jump to any conclusions of how 13 maxually. I would never coneider doing that te ~-—
16 that happened -- 16 TOM BAXTER: I think -—— at thils point let me say
17 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh, 17 this, okay. I'm not trying tc jump down your thraat. I‘m
18 TOM BAXTER: -- or vhat the motive even was, okay. 18 not trying to make you fgel worse or better or anything,
19 It could very well be something that was motivated by the 18 What wa're trying to accomplish today is to glve you the
20 ycunger person as well as the older person out of a level 20 opportunity just to be totzlly hopest about gome things,
21 of curlesity. 21 all right?
22 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 22 ANDREH CONLEY: Uh-huh.
23 TOM BAXTER: And even in a lot of cares there’a 23 TOM BAXTER: MWe dldn‘t wake up this morning with
24 cimes when this activity happens becanse there's teaching. 24 pome preconceived notion about anything happening or not
25 There’s really maybe -- and locking backwards, it wasn’t 25 happening, all right?
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1 the right thing to do. 1 ANUREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
2 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh~huh. 2 TOM BAXTER: When we lnvestigate thinga, we do it
3 TOM BAXTER: But at the time, it didn’t seem so 3 in a very legical way. We do it very methodical, and we
4 Dbad, okay? 4 Zfollow all evidence. 1In this particular case, there ls
5 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh, 5 certain evidence that existy, okay, that the pathologlst
[ TOM BAXTER: Yeu're in the privacy of your own 6 i3 going to say i» there.
7 home. You're not out in the middle of the street. You're T ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh,
8 not driving around in a cCAE. ©On¢ PECSONL WANTA To Khow 4 8 TOM BAXTER: I can't create it. I can’t take it
9 little bit about gsomething else, okay? 9 away.
10 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh, 10 ANDREN CONLEY: Uh-huh.
11 TOM BAXTER: And then one thing leads to ancther, i1 TOM BAXTER: But what § could do to help the
12 and that's where we are, okay? 12 spicuation, what I could do i3 to help explain it.
i3 ANCREW CONLEY: Uh-huh, 13 ANCREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
14 TOM BAXTER: MNow, I can tell you that what we've 14 TOM BAXTER: That'’s where my job comes in.
15 been 3itting here taiking about all along ia the death of is ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
16 your brother. 16 TOM BAXTER: I can’t create physical evidence,
11 ANDREW CONLEY: WUh-huh. 17 ANDREW CONLEY: Vh-huh,
19 TOM BAXTER: Okay. Which, you know, I honesatly 18 TOM BAXTER: I'm not a magician.
1% belleve is, you know, scmething that you probabliy think 19 AHDREW CONLEY: Uh~huh,
20 that we think ip very disturbing. In our firsc 20 TOM BAXTER: And I certainly am not gonna make it
21 conversation yeu wanted to apologize for baslcally us 21 go away. It is what 1t is.
22 having to near about this, ckay. But I think maybe even 2z ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh,
23 though the evidence Iin this case does suggest thar there 23 TOM BAXTER: It deoesn’"t really make a lot of sense
24 waa a little bit more behavior —- 24 for us to try to say, "Well, I quess we’ll just have to
25 ANDREW CCNLEY: Uh~huh. 25 ignore this.“
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i ANDRENW CONLEY: Uh-huh. ! because my dad had given them to s aftet his body was
2 TOM BAXTER: “You Xnow, apparently, what evidance 2 already auiped in there and --
3 18 there speaks for itsalf. Apparently, it’'s Just aiready 3 GLEN POTTS: After his body was dumpad?
4 there." L] ANUREW CONLEY: Well, like he came homs at
5 ANCREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 5 3:00 a.m. Me wore talking, and he gave me condoms.
[ TOM BAXTER: Hypothetically, if there was some 6 TOM BAXTER: What were you talking about that
7 experimentation by him to you or something like that, I'm 7 motivated hilm to give you condoms?
8 saying, hypotheticaliy, if there was, what would be your [ AKDREN CONLEY: I was talking about how I had sex
9 fear at this peint, hypothetically, if thers vas7 9 with my girlfriend before, and he gave me condoms.
10 ANDREW CONLEY: Hypothaoticaily? 10 TOM BAXTER: Where are all ¢f those condoma at?
11 TOM BAXTER: Yeah. Xnowing what we’ve talked about 11 ANDREN CONLEY: They’re all in -- four of Lhem are
12 =90 far, and if we oat hexe and than you said, "Okay, Lt's 12 1in my drawer, and the other one is either in my car, in my
13 really embarrassing, guys, but I'm just gonmna tell you 13 little glove thing.
14 what happened, all right? I didn’t want to tell you that 14 TOM BAXTER: Is that scmething like in betwesn the
15 becauge I'm just embarrassed." Hypothetically, iF this 15 wseats or what?
16 was te oceur, what would be your fear? le ANDREW CONLEY: Yeah, there iy gome in there.
17 ANDREW CONLEY: I guess my fear, if that happened, 17 TaM BAMTER: Are there any in there that’s opened?
18 that I would be labeled as a -~ like scmeone that's 18 ANDREW CCNLBY: Vh-huh, but —-
13 addicted to child porn or something, 1like a ¢hild rapist 19 TCM BAXTER: Have you and your girlfriend ever had
20 or gsemething. 20 pmex in that car?y
21 TOM BRXTER: Okay., Do you think it’s faijr that 21 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
22 everybody who becomes curlous about sexual izsues is a 22 TOM BAXTER: In the front seat or back?
23 raplst or somecne that’s addicted te child porn, or do you 23 ANDREW CONLEY: Back.
24 think that’s probably unfair? Because I do, 1] TOM BAXTER: Did you have intercourse?
25 RNDREWR LONLEY: Uh-huh. 25 RNDREW CONLEY: Vh-huh.
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1 TOM BAXTER: If you're curious about something and 1 TOM BAXTER: Or was it something else?
2 you ast upon it —— 2 MARDREW CONLEY: Intercourse,
3 ANCREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 3 TOM BAXTER: When was the last time?
4 TOM BAXTER: -- maybe just one time =- q ANDREW CONLEY: That me and her had intercourse?
5 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 5 TOM BRXTER: Yes.
L] TOM BAXTER: -~ does that make you the most [ ANDREW CONLEY: In my car or -=-
7 extrems thing that there 18? Maybe not necessarily, okay? 7 GLEN POTTS: When is the last time you had it?
B ANDREM CONLEY: Uh-huh. g AKRDREW CONLRY: Friday.
g TOM BAXTER: &0 you understand what I'm saying? 9 GLEN POTTS: And Saturday, you teck your brother
10 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 10 over in the trunk of the car?
11 TOM BAXTER: And the best way for me to understand 11 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
12 whether you‘rs here or whether you’re here is for us te 12 GLEW POTTS: Did you gquys coe outslde at all?
13 discuss it, okay? 13 ANDREW CONLEY: Me and my girlfriend?
14 ANDREW CONLEY; May I ask a question?y 14 GLEN POTTS: Yeah.
15 TOM BAXTER: Absclutely. 15 ANDREW CONLEY: Yes.
16 ANDREW CONLEY: I don't know if you’re allowed to 16 GLEN POTTS: Did you go by your car?
17 anpwer this or not -- 17 ANDREW CONLEY: We went by my car. We wenkt to the
18 TOM BAXTER: I‘ll try. 18 hood of my car.
19 ANDREW CONLEY: -- hut was -- was a condom used? 19 GLEN POTTS: While your brother was in the trunk?
R0 TOM BAXTER: Well, at this point, I’'m not 20 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh,
21 completely for aure. 21 GLENW POTTS: And you dldn’t say a word to her about
22 GLEN POTTS: Well, why are ysu asking that for? 22 thiz, D1d you give your girlfriend anything that night?
23 ANDREW CONLEY: Because I1f it was, I only have so 23 ANDREW CONLEY: Yes.
24 many condoms, and they're in my drawer, and the other one 24 GLEN POTTS: What did you give her?
25 was in my car. hnd those are the only ones I have, 25 RNCREW CONLEY: A ring,

e

Page 30 - Page 33




Multi-Page ™

Fage 34 Page 36‘
1 GLEN POTTS: Where did you get it at? 1 way or lat momeons ¢lse experiment to you or with you, the
2 ANCREW CONLEY: Huh? 2 only way that wa're gonna be able to find out if that
3 GLEN POTTS: Where did you get it &t? 3 is -- starts out a# an innccent experimantation or whether
L] ANCREW CONLEY: My grandma’s housa. ¢ you are truly addicted to sex ——
5 GLEN POTT5: 3he gave it to you? 5 AXDRER CONLEY: Uh-huh.
1 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh~huh. [ TOM BAXTER: -- and like child porn =--
T GLEN POTTS: Andrew, thers’s one thing I've really 7 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-~huk.
% thought about becayse you've told us twice. One was at L} TOM BAXTER: You know what I’m talking about, the
9 the police deparument, you told us your brother wanted to 9 other extreme? And I have talked to pesple on both ends.
10 wrestle and you started wrestling with him, 10 ANDREW CONLBY: Uh-huh,
11 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh, 11 TOM BAXTER: All right? I‘m not gonna put words in
1z GLEN POTTS: This hext time wa was in here, you 12 your mouth --
13 said that you wanted to wrestie. |13 RNDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
14 ANDREW CONLEY: Yes, 14 TCM BANTER: -- and suggest and tell you what you
15 GLEN POTTS: 80 I don't know which one it wag, you 15 are, okay?
16 or him. 16 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
17 ANDREW CONLEY: Yeah, 17 TOM BAXTER: Because I havaen't spent that muth time
18 GLEW POTTS: But leoking at some pf the evidence 18 arcund you and I don’t really know, I'm not judging.
18 and looking at some of the things =- were you actually 19 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
20 ever playing, to begin with?t 20 TCH BAXTER: 1'm juat asking that you and I have ah
21 ANDREW CONLEY: Yoo, wa were. We webe playing in 21 honest convecsation, okay?
22 our roocm, and ther it turned how it turned, A2 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh,
23 GLEN POTTS: Did he say something to you ta make 23 TaM BAXTER: It'a not my job and it's not Glen's
24 you mad? 24 Job to git here and judge, okay?
25 ANOREW CONLEY: No. 25 ANCREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
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1 GLEN POTTS: Okay. 1 TOM BAXTER: And we refraln from doing that, we
2 TOM BAXTER: You kpew what I think? You know, 2 really do, okay?
3 we've been sltting here talking about something that’a 3 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh~huh.
4 kind of uncomfortable, 4 TOM BAXTER: I'm not trying to make you feel bad or
5 ANCREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 5 good, oXay?
& TOM BAXTER: And we've been talkihg in somewhat 8 ANDRAEW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
7 hypothetical temms. 7 T0M BAXTER: I'm just really trylng to have a
8 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh~huh. 8 conversation, 4 factual conversation, okay, apd we're
-] TOM BAXTER: I asked you what your biggest fear was 9 leaving the judgrent at the door.
10 to let you in on gomething, that you’'re not the only 10 RMDREW CONLEY: Unh~huh,
1} pergon that ever felt that way, oxay? i1 TOM BAXTER: I am going to teil you what I expect,
12 ANCREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 12 And what happens 13, when people are afraid —-
13 TOM BAXTER: You’re not the only person that ever 13 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
14 felt that way that actually experimented with some things, 14 TOM BAXTER: -- or when pecple rigk the possibility
15 ANDREW CONLEY: Unh~huh. 15 of embarrassment ~-
i6 TOM BAXTER: All right? #And like I waid before, 16 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh~huh.
17 the only way for us to gauge or to find out —- I mean, 17 TOM BAXTER: -~ they don’t always tell me the
10 obvicusly you're & sexually active —- 18 truth,
19 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huk. 18 ANDREW CONLEY: Yh-~huh.
20 TOM BAXTER: -~- male, which means your piumbing 20 TOM BAXTER: And I understand that, I really do.
21 ogemn to be working, okay? 21 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
22 ANDREW CONLKY: Uh-huh. 22 TOM BAXTER: I expect it, because that shows me 3
23 TOM BAXTER: You know what I mean? 23 1little bit of normalcy.
24 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huhb, 24 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
25 TOM BAXTER: If you have ever experimented in any 25 TOM BAXTER: There is sevidence that exists in this
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' 1 case that there was some typa of sexual behavier here, 1 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh,

2 okay? There ls. 2 TCGM BAXTER: But what this does is, it affords us

3 ANDREW CONLEY: Like sexusl penetration into his -~ 3 the oppertunity to net have pecple coms up with thelr own
L) TCM BAXTER: Something like that. 4 concluslons.

5 ANDREW CONLEY: Something like that? 5 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.

& ToM BAXTER: It could be with somathing. ] TCM BAXTER: It'p for you and I to talk about =--

1 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 7 ANDREM CCHNLEY: Uh-huh.

] TOM BAXTER: Something, but it doesn’t necesgarily ] TOM BAXTER: -- what really 1s the truth, okay?

9 have to be any particular body part. It could be an 9 Thisz could be & airuvarion where there started out t¢ be

10 object, 16 some sert of experimentaticn and there was some gexual

11 ANOREW CONLEY: But 1t wasn’t —— I don’t know how il conduct.

12 that got chere, IC was rot me. I don’t kXnow what -~ you 12 RNDREW CONLEY: Thare wap no exparimentation with
13 gay there's evidence, and I believe that, but I don’t know 13 ma and my brother. Ke wae young, and I had a girlfriend.
14 hew it got there, becanse I would naver do that to my i4 And I would naver do that to him, and I would naver make
15 1little brother. BAnd I know you're saying, “Well, you 15 him de anything 1ike that. I don’t know how that got

16 killed him." But I would never touch my little brother 16 there. And I'm trying to figure -~ I naver did anything
17 or -- I mean, like that, and I don’t know how that 17 sexual-wise with my brother. I lald him down there, and I
18 evidence got there. 18 couldn‘t f£ind him again. And I don’t know how mome -- how
9 TOM BAXTER: Without mentioning namea, okay —— 19 he was senually assaulted, but it was not by ma in any

24 ANDREW CONLEY: Vh~huh. 20 way, shape or form. And I know thakt evidence isn't going
21 TOM BAXTER: -- at any point in your life, out of 21 o go aday.

22 curlosity, have you ever had gex with another man or hay? 22 TOM BAXTER: At what point in time do you recall

23 ANDREW COMLEY: WNo. 23 hils pants being down?

24 TOM BAXTER: Even as a boy? 24 ANDREW CONLEY: I dragged him to the car and hls -—-
25 RWDRER CONLEY: No. 25 when 1 dragged him to the car, his pante might hava been
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1 TOM BAXTER: Have you ever had ahyene attempt to do 1 down, but I just grabbed the -- and puiled it up because
2 anything like that to you? 2 I didn’t want to gses his butt crack or anything because

3 ANCREW CONLEY: WNo. 3 it -- but --

q TOM BRAXTER: Are you aware of anyone that has? 4 TOM BAXTER: Whan you dragged him to the car, at

5 BNDREW CONLE¥Y: Huh-uh. 5 some point, based on lagic, yau're suggesting that you

] TOM BANTER: What de¢ you think? We have to lgok at 6 drug him from the front?

T «this logically, ockay. [f you were me -— 1 ANDREW CONLEY: Yeah, like that, and I was like —-
| ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 8 TOM BAXTER: At what polnt were you dragging him in
9 TOM BRXTER: -- and you were now nade aware of what 9 that manner?

10 happened -- 1o ANDREW CONLEY: Llke when I got him out of the

11 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huk. 11 bpasement, I picked him up like that and was dragging him.
12 TOM BAXTER: -- and that I find that there was 12 TOM BAXTER: Where were your hands positloned?

13 maybe a little bit more pieces to the story that we just 13 RNDREW CONLEY: Llke rignht thera, becauma it was
14 havexr't talked about yat —-— 14 under his arms, sc lt wee like that. Did you say when -—-
15 ANDREW CONLEY: VYh-huh. 15 how did you -~ when you tound my prother =- ‘cause I lald
16 TOM BAXTER: -- do you think it would ba reasonable 16 him down face-up. And was that how he was or -- "cause I
17 for me te think that at some point in time that maybe 17 did not -~

18 tnere wag a little sexual conduct there, and that somehow ig TCH BAXTER: At some point in time, I will tell

19 along the way the end result ig what we’ve alryeady talked 13 you, ya3, ha was laying on his back. I will also tell ycu
20 apout, not necessarily motivated by anything in 20 at some paint in time, he was laying with his face down,
21 particular? 1 mean, there could be a lot of reasons, 21 okay?

22 okay? 22 ANDREW CCMLEY: Vh-huh.

23 ANDREW CONLEXY: Uh-huh. 23 TOM BAXTER: And the evidence in this case will

24 TCH BAXTER: People are gonna come up with their 24 show that.
25 own conclusion, okay? 25 ANDREW CONIEY: Uh-huh,
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You’ve never put your penis next to

Page 42 Page 44
1 TOM BAXTER: That's what we're trylng to get to, 1 true, and maybe you can relate to this. That when you
2 and that's one of the things we’re trying to sort out 2 cell & lie -~
3 here, When was it he was laying .tnce-dnu:n for a perlod of 3 RNOREW CONLEY: Uh-huh,
4 time? How did you position him in the trunk? 4 TOM BAXTER: -- thaere’s a thing that happens. It'w
s ANDREW CONLEY: I positioned him in the trunk 5 almost 1ike falling down into a giant box.
6 tace-down first, and I moved him facing the trunx sidaways 6 AMDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
7 like how I sald when ! opened the trunX and found hinm, 7 TOM BAXTER: What’s easler, falling inte the box or
8 But I don'"t kXnow how that got thare, "cause I can remsmber 2 climbing out?
9 everything that I —— how did —-- I don’t @ven =- so when 9 ANDREM CONLEY: FPFalling inte the box.
10 you found him, hia pants were up, weren’t they? If you 10 TOM BAXTER: Right. And when you tell a lie --
11 can tell me that. If not, it's okay. 11 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
12 TOM BAXTER: At this poirt in time, 1°11 ke honest. 12 TOM BAXTER: -- it’s falling into the box.
13 You knov, it swems unfalr. It'e best for me just to ask 13 ANDREW CONLEY: Unh-huh.
14 and allow you to answer &3 opposad to tell you much, okay? 14 TOM BAXTER: And when you try to cerrect that --
15 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 15 ANDREM CONLEY: Uh~huh.
16 TOM BAXTER: Because I really den’t want to put 16 TOM BAXTER: -- it’s like climbing cut.
17 words in your meouth, oKay? 17 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
18] ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 9 TOM BAXTER: It's much mora difficult.
19 TOM BAXTER: I don’t want ¢2 ke accused of that 19 ANTREW CONLEY: Uh-huh,
20 elther. 20 TOM BAXTER: Donft you think that's fair?
21 BNDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh, 21 ANDREW CONLEY: Yesn.
22 TCM BAXTER: And wa'll have teo refrain from delng 22 TOM BAXTER: Okay. I think we’va had to fall in
23 that. When we investigate things, we find evidence. And 23 the pox a few timas.
24 there's gome things you can come to conclusions baded on 24 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
25 common pense, some of 1t's experience and training-based, 25 TOM BRXTER: All right? And you've climbed cut a
Page 43 Page 45
1 and some of it requires information from a protessional 1 couple times.
2 1like a doctor or a pathelogist, 2 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
3 ANCREW CONLEY: Uh=huh. 3 TOM BAXTER: All rightt? BAnd I think 1t”s best that
4 TOM BAXTER: What I am here to tell you ls, what 4 we get to that.
5 we've discussed is things that we’ve learned from tha 5 ANDREW CONLEY: Un-huh.
6 pathologist, okay? [] TOM BAXTER: All right? Somatimes it makes thesa
7 RNDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 7 conversations go eesler if 1 tell you that we can talk in
] TOM BAXTER: And there is evidence that he was not B hypothetical terms, ckay. Things that happen sometimes
9 alwsys laying oh hisg back — 9 are ac embarrassing that we can talk in hypothetical
10 ANDRE® CONLEY: Unh-huh. 10 terms. So 1it’s really not llke you’'re telling me yeu did
11 TCM BAKTER: -- ag you guggest that he was in a 11 it
12 firpal position. There i3 some evidence that sex occurred. 12 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-~huh.
J13 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 13 ToM BAXTER: But it’s just questions that you can
14 TOM BAXTER: OQkay. In some manner. It couid have 14 eay, "Mell irf I did this, what™ -—-
15 been an object. It could have been something. 15 RNDREW CORLEY: Uh-huh.
16 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 16 TOM BAXTER: -- "would bae the outcome?®
17 TCM BAMTER: It could have been a panis. It could 17 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
18 Thawve been something, all right? 18 TOM BAXTER: Okay. I’ve had conversations like
19 ANDREW CONLEY: ©h-huh. 19 that with a lot of paople.
20 TOH BAXTER: BAs I teld you before, I'm not trying 20 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
21 bto judge you -- 21 TOM BAXTER: And I know so has Glen.
22 ANCREW CONLEY: Uh~huh. 22 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. But I‘m telling the truth,
23 TOM BAXTER: -- or make you feel better or anything 23 and I want to tell the truth. I did not do that. And I
24 else. I'm telling ya, there comes a time when it's time 24 don’t know how Lt got there, but it was not me.
25 to be honest, okay. There's one thing thet’s xind of 25 GLEN POTTS:
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1 his anua? 1 ANDREW CONLEY: 11:30,

2 ANDREW CONLEY: 1've navaer, never. 2 GLEN POTTS: But got thers about what time?

3 GLEN POTTS: Have you sver put any object next to 3 ANDREM CONLEY: I‘d say about 9:00, after -- around
4 his anus? 4 9:30.

5 BNDREW CONLEY: Never. 5 GLEN POTTS: 3o you strangled your brother about

] CLEN POTTS: Now, fee¢, you remember what Tom sald 6 what time?

7 abcut failing in the box? 7 ANDREW CONLEY: Scmewhere before that,

] ANDREW CONLEY: Yes. B GLEN POTTS: #:15 be a fair time?

2 GLEN POTT$: That’s why it's so hard for me to 9 ANDREW CONLEY: Yeah.

10t beliave you right now. 10 GLEW POTTS: B:15 or B:45 —— I can't cemember —-

11 ANDREW CONLBY: I khow, but --— 11 you strangled him, went co your girlfriend’s house, hid

12 GLEN POTTS: Bacause let me tell you, firac of 12 nim in the trunk, left thers., You've never put your penis
13 all -- first of all, you didn*t tell us the truth about 13 next to hlz anus?

14 going to your girlfriend’s house with him in the trunk. 14 ANDREW CONLZY: Never.

15 Then you talked to me about your friend -~ 15 GLEN POTTS: You have never put nothing in hie

by ANDREW CONLEY: Jared. 16 anue?

17 GLEN POITS: -- Jared. One time you said Jared 17 ANDREW CONLEY: No.

19 stayed in the parking lot. ie GLEK POTTS: Thera’s No C9ayon you should have any
19 ANDREW CONLEY: I newet gaid -- I said he stayed 19 DNA, any pubic halrg, anything down by his anus?

20 by the tree. 29 ANDREW CONLEY: No.
21 GLEN POTTS: Okay, stayed by a tree. Then you sald 21 GLEW POTTS: HNothing, okay. You gald Jered and you
22 he came out with you, You know, here’s what I thipk 22 never aaw ==
23 happeted, I really do. I think you guys found him. I 23 ANDREM CONLEY: ¥e never saw the body.

24 think yeu took him out there to show him what you had 24 GLEN PQTTS: -~ never saw the body again? You

25 done. 25 never weht back to gea the body, yourself?
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1 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-hub. 3 ANDREW CONLEY: Nope.

2 GLEN POTTS: I think you found him. You zay you 2 GLEN POTTS: D¢ you think scmebedy may have went

3 haven’t, but I tell you what I think, okay? 3 and saw him after you told ~- who all did you tell that he
q ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. { was down there? You told -- excuse me, You told Jared.

5 GLEN PCGTTS: I think you found him, I think you 5 You told --

6 loosened the bag over his head. I think you showed Jared [} ANDREW CONLEY: Dylan.

7 his face., You didn’'t? T GLEN POTTS: You told Dylan. Anybody elsa?

a ANDREW CONLEY: %o, I didn’t. ] ANDREW CONLEY: Ho.

9 GLER POTTS: And that’s wheh you guys turned him ] GLEN POTT3: bo you think they had time to go turn
10 back ¢ver, That's not what happenhed at all? 10 his body over down there?

11 ANDREN CONLEY: N¥o. Because I sald, “Jared, you 11 ANDREW CONLEY: I mean, I told them and I went to
12 don't have to look,” and I waa just geing to polnt to 12 the police. I told Dylan, went to the police station, and
13 where it was so he could have -- I could have some witness 13 it wae like B:10, I thilnk, Mr. Siekman said he got the

14 show the body. But we did not find the body, We looked 14 call to come there, And I don't know how iong it took

15 everywhere, I could not find him. Jared sald, "Let’s 15 them to find the body.

16 qe.™ I sald, "oxay." I did not == 16 GLEN BOTTS: Well, when did Jared know about it?

17 GLEN POTTS: You never did tind the body, huh? 17 AKDREW CONLEY: He knew it around -~ befere 7:00, I
18 ANDREW CONLEY: Never. 18 want to say.

19 GLEN POTTS: S0 you was at your girlfriend’s after 19 GLE¥ POTTS: Now, you would ba willing to take a
20 you strangled your brother? 20 DNA test and have your pubic hairs checked?

2} ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 21 ANDREW CONLEY: Yes, I would.

22 GLEN POTTS: You put him in the trunk of the car? 22 GLEN POTTS: And you would --

23 ANTREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 23 ANDREW CONLEY: I will probabiy do that to show I
24 GLEN POTTS: You went Lo your girlfriend’s. How 24 did not sexuelly mssault my brother.

25 long wers you -- one more time. I knaw you teld me. 25° GLEN POTTS: Tom asked you if you ever had any type

[ A e e
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1 of sexual exparimanting with any other guy. You saild, 1 GLEN POTTS: BSo you drug his body from the parking
2 "Ke.™ 2 lot of that pazking space all the way back to whera his
3 ANDAER CONLEY: No. 3 body was found?
4 GLEN POTT3: Do you khow if your brother ever had L] ANDREN CONLEY: I picked him up and then walked
5 anything with anybody, as far as you know? 5 some, put nim down ‘cause I was tiraed, picked him up
1) ANDREW CONLEY: I do not know. & again, continued, sat him down, locked for a spot to dump,
7 GLEN POTTS: Anything slse that we’ve falled to ask 7 and then I sut him down, and that’s the last time [ ever
8 you that you can tall us right now? I mean, here’s vhat 8 seen hin,
9 I'd llke you to do. Tom menticned earlier, and it’'s a 9 GLEN POTT3: You know, I'm having a very hard time
1¢ very good -- you know, from the very beginning to the 10 from the very beginning.
11 middle to the end, if there’s anything that we didn "t ask 11 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
12 you, now is tha time to tell us so that we can go and say, 12 GLEN POTTS: Yau viclously choked him.
13 "Thls is what the guy sald,* "Thig is the truth.” Because 13 RANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
i4 novw, yow know, yon'ra in that hole and you're climbing 4 GLEN POTTS: I mean, with all your strength, all
15 eut. 15 your might. His neck was damaged tarribly.
16 ANDREW CONLEY: Ub~huh. 16 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
17 GLEN POTTS: Let's get all the way out of that 17 GLEN POTTS; My feeling on this here ls, this poor
18 hele. 18 kid didn't even know he was playing.
19 ANDREW CONLEY: Okay. Well, is there anything else 19 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh~huh.
20 you're not clear on? 20 GLEN POTTS: What I want te get at —- did you come
21 GLEN POTTS: Well, there‘s scme things that we have 21 up from behind and just grab him, or was he knowing you
22 queationed in our mind, but, like Tom sald, we don'L want 22 were playing or what?
?3 to confrent you with them. We’re trying to see how honest 23 ANDREW CONLEY: We were playing, and then I had him
24 you are wlth ug. 24 1like that. And when you say that 1 savagely choked him
25 ANDREW COWLRY: Uh-huh. 25 was when he was on the ground, passed out.

fage 51 Page 53

1 GLEN POTTS: And you've been pretty honest on the 1 GLEN POTTS: WNo, that wasn’t the only time. When
2 big part. There's some things chat we gtlll have 2 he wag standing up, it was quite krutal, too.
3 questions about, and I don't feel oblligated to discuss 3 ANDREW CONLEY: It waa?
4 them with you really. You say, "Ligten, this ia the whola 4 GLEN POTTS: Yeah.
5 story; this 1p the whole truth; 1'm not leaving nothing 3 ANDREW CONLEY: bBut We were playlng.
6 out this time; I‘m telling you everything.” . 6 GLEN POTTS: Did you have him real tight?
7 ANDREW CONLEY: Wheh I dragged him to my trunk to 7 ANDREW CONLEY: I guess it was tight.
2 put him in there first to make sure that he was truly 8 GLEN POTT5: When did it go threugh your mind that
9 dead, I like panged hip nead off the ground, and there’s 9 you were going to kill him?
10 probably evidence there on the pody put --— 10 ANDREW CONLEY: When he was -- when 1 had him in a
i1 GLEN POTTS: You just wanted tc make surs he was 11 hold and then it just was like —-
12 dead? You wanted to make sure you killed him, make sura 12 GLEN POTTS3: You just wanted to kill him?
13 he was dead? 13 KNDREW COMLEY: Just couldn’t step, It just --
14 ANDREW CONLEY: Make sure. And I thought that that 13 GLEX POTTS: My understanding -- Tom, correct me.
15 medical examiner's repert would show that. 15 Aftez he passed out on the floor, you drug him into the
16 GLEN POTTS: That’s true, 16 kitchen. 1Is that when you started choking him again in
17 ANDREH CONLEY: I do believe that’s the only thing 1?7 the kitchen?
18 I left out. i8 ANDRENW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
1% GLEN POTTs: when you were ridirg arcuad with his 19 GLEN POTTS: So you went back and put the gloves on
20 dead body in the trunk of your car, wag anybody with you 20 to do that?
21 at all? 21 RNDRE® CONLEY: Uh-huh, because I didn't -- one
23 ANDREW CONLEY: WNope, nobody. 22 part of me didn’t want to leave fingerprints, and then the
23 GLEN POTTS: When you dumped his body, was anybody 23 other part dldn’t want to have -~ I guess I distanced
24 with yeu? 24 myself a llctle from doing it. But then I realized T
25 RNDREW CONLEY: Wobody was with me. 25 needed to leave fingerprints and things on them, se ==
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1 GLEN POTTS: 5o you've told us everycthing? 1 TOM BAXTER: Okay. And by demonstrating this, you
2 ANDREW CONLEY: I do belleve so, evarything thac I 2 take your arm and you place 1t around his neck?

3 can remember. 3 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.

4 GLEN POTTS: So he's in the trunk at your L] TOM BAXTER: And which arm do you place arcund his

5 girlfriend’s house, You gave her a ring to -~ a % nack?

6 sweetheart ring while your brother was in tha Cronk? [ ANDREN COWLEY: My left.

7 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 1 TOM BAXTER: It'e your left?

8 GLEN POTTS: And you said, “I'd naver have anal sex a ANDREW CONLEY: That’s what I baliave,

9 with my brother™? g TOM BAXTER: Are you tight-handed or left-handed?
19 ANDREW CONLEY: Nevar. 10 ANDREW CONLEY¥3:; Right-handed, so I would assume )
11 GLEN POTTS: “iI would never do that"? 11 did it with my right. But I remember when he threw the
12 ANDREW CONLEY: I would never. 12 punch that I went like to grab his arm, and then it was -~
13 GLEN POTTS: Well, nobody thought you'd ever kill 13 but I thay have just did that and did that. I would sy
14 him elther. 14 right-handed, I did the right arm, but -- yed, 1t was my
15 ANDREW CONLEY: I know, but I never thought I 15 right arm.

16 would. 18 TOM BAXTER: And at that time you wera wearing what
17 GLEN POTTS: Let ma tall you what. If I hed a 171 kind of elothing?

18 cholce of having anal sex with a quy or ¥illing him -- I 18 ANDREW CONLEY: I was wearing my sweatshirk,

19 wouldn’t want to de either, let’s get that straight —- but 19 TOM BAXTER: Long-aleaved?

20 if I did, I'd mach rather have anal sex with somebody than 20 ARDRE® CONLEZY: Long~gleevad.

21 ki1l them. 21 TOM BAXTER: Hooded? No hood?
22 ANOREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. But I never sexuvally 22 ANDREW CONLEY: Hooded.
23 assaulted my brother, and I did not want to kill him. 23 TOM BAXTER: And what color?
24 GLEN POTTS: Y¥ou what? 24 ANDREW CONLEY: Gray.
25 ANDREW CONLEY: I sald I did not want to kili him. 25 TOM BAXTER: TIt‘s gray. And what kind of pants
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1 GLEN POTTS: When did you not want to kill him? 1 were you wearlng?

2 ANDREW CONLEY: When —— when I first started, I 2 ANDREW CONLEY: Blue jeans.

3 didn’t want te, but then it just -- just something just a TOM BAXTER: And those tennis shoes?

t couldn’t let me stop, and it just -- I just didn’c stop. 1 ANDREW COWLEY: Thesa tennis shoes.

5 TOM BAXTER: Let me go over thls. I want you to L TCM BAXTER: And you're in the bedroom?

6 tell me wnen 1'm wrong, okay. Flease do. [) BANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.

T ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. T TOM BANTER: And that is where you choke him and

8 TOM BAXTER: Correct me. % that’s where he passes out?

9 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh~-huh. 9 RNDREW CONLEY: No.

10 TOM BRAXTER:! And critique me heavily. 10 TOM BAXTER: Okay,

11 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-hun. 11 ANDREW CONLEY: We stumble and go inte the living
12 ToM BAXTER: You're at home with your brother 12 room and had fallen into the chalr where ther¢ was blood
13 alone? 13 in the house.

14 ANDREW COWLEY: Uh-huh. 14 TOM BAXTER: So when you’re astruggling, you have
15 TCOM BAXTER: You are in the living room, the beth 15 him in the chokehold?

16 of you? 16 ANDREW COMLEY: VUh-huh,.

17 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 17 TOM BAXTER: And you fall into the chair?

18 TOM BAXTER: And you place him in the chokeheld? 18 ANDREW CONLEY: Vh-~huh.

19 ANDREW CONLEY: Fo. In our badroom. 19 oM BAXTER: And at that time klood comes from?
20 TGN BAXTER: You're in the bedroom? 29 ANDREW CONLEY: His face.

21 ANDREW CONLEY: Yes. 21 TOM BAXTER: #His face.

22 TOM BAXTER: And you place him in the chokehold. 22 ANDREW CCONLEY: And it gets onte the chair, and we
23 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 23 £all onto the floor, and that’s when he hecame

24 TOM BAXTER: Are you standing on the floor? 2¢ uncensclous.

25 RKDREW CONLEY: We wWera standing. 25

TOM BAXTER: HAnd then you stand up?
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1 BNDREW COWLEY: And then I stand up- 1 ANDREW CONLEY: Because it waz a while.

2 TOM BAXTER: And do you immedliately go somewhera 2 TOM BANTER: Did he stop breathing while you wag

3 else? 3 choking him? Did the gurgling stop?

1 ANDREW CONLEY: 1T immediately grabbed him by his 1 ANDREW COWLEY: No. Hs still made gurgling nolses.
§ leg Lnte the kitchen and then go get che gloves and go 5 TOM BAXTER: What was he doing with his handa?

6 back. 6 Where was his hands when you were choking him?

7 TOM BAXTER!: And how is he behaving at that time? 7 ANDREW CONLEY: At his side, down, because I

-] ANDREW CONLEY: He’s laying theze making nolses § remenber seeing his fingertips turn like a dark color.

9 with his mouth,. 9 TOM BAMTER: And so you're pretty certain that this
10 TOM BANTER: And can you further describe thoase 10 went on for 20 minutes?

11 nolgea? 11 AHDREW CONLEY: It want on for a while, yes, I do
12 ANDREW CONLEY: It was like a sort of gurgling-like 12 beliavas,

13 rnolse. 13 TOM BAXTER: Oxay. At what point in tims dld you
14 TOM BAXYER: Okay. Da you think he’s conscious or 14 take the gloves off?

15 semlconzcious or totally unconsclous while he's making 15 ANDREW CONLEY: Like after four or five minutes of

. |16 these noisesa? 16 doing this, T tock a glove off and then gripped him like

17 ANDREW CONLEY: While he's maklng those nolges, I 17 so, and then taok the other glova off ahd just Xept doing
L6 balleve he was either semiconsciows or unconsclous. 18 that and -—-

19 TOM BAXTER: And you say that he’s laying an tha 19 TOM BAXTER: So while you’re —- you begln to choke
20 kitchen floor. And is he on his back or slde? 20 him two-handed with gloves on? -

21 ANDRER CONLEY: ©On his back, I pelieve 80. 21 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh, -

22 TOM BAXTER: And is hig head facing where the eink 22 TOM BAXTER: HAnd then you gtopped and you took the
23 4is or the other way? 23 right glove off?

24 ANDREW CONLEY: Towards the living room, like he 24 ANDREW COMLEY: Uh-huh,

25 could see the living room if his eyea were open. Likﬁ it 25 TOM BAXTER: Correct me if I'm wrong.
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1 wag like the -- 1 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.

2 TCM BAXTER: Which is cleser to the living room, 2 TOM BAXTER: Okay.

3 hie face or his feet? 3 ANDREW CONLEY: VUh-huh.

-'l RNDREW COWLEY: His feet. 1 oM BAXTER: You took the right glove off?

5 TaM BAXTER: S0 you go back to the living room and 5 RANDREW LONLEY: Uh-huh.

6 you get the gloves? 6 TOM BAMTER: And then you choked him one-handed for
7 ANCREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 7 a period of time, and then you stopped and you teok the

8 TOM BRAXTER: And you put both the glovea on? 8 left glove off?

9 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. ] ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.

140 TOM BAXTER: And then you go back to the kitchen 10 TOM BAXTER: And then you bagan to cheoke him with
11  immediately? 11 two hands?

12 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 12 ANDREW CONLEY: Un—huh.

13 TOM BAXTER: And then you bend over and you begin 13 oM WTER.: For a peried of time?

14 to cheoke him? 14 ANDAEM CONLEY: Uh=~huh.

15 AHDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 15 ToM BAXTER: And then for some reason you quit?

16 TOM BAXTER: And you begin to choke him with two 16 ANDREBW CONLEY: Uh-huh,

17 hands or one? 17 TOM BAXTER: What made you quit?

1B ANDREW CONLEY: Two hands. 18 ANDREW CONLEY; 1 checked to see 1f he was dead.
18 T0M BAXTER: With two hands. And how lang are you 18 TOM BAXTER: What did you de to check?

20 choking him? 20 ANDREW CONLEY: I checked his pulse. I felt for
21 ANDREW CONLEY: With two hands or ~-- 21 his heartbeat there and that was where I checked.

22 TOM BAXTER: Eilther, 22 TOM BAXTER: What was the lagt thing he sald to

23 ANDREW CONLEY: I believe 1t was at least 23  yout

24 20 minutes. 24 ANDREW CONLEY: ™“Andrew, ataop.”
25 TOM BAXTER: And vhat makes you think 20 minutes? 25 TOM BANTER: Where were you when he said that?

1500 ettt
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1 ANDREW CONLBEY: We wera at the -- we were oh the 1 anether bag?
2 fleooxr in the lLiving room. 2 ANDREW CONLEY: No. ¥From there, I retrieved the
3 TOM BAXTER: Was he crying? 3 tape, and there undar our kitchen sink ls the garbage
4 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh~huh. 4 bage. Why?
5 TOM BAXTER: How many times 4ia he tell you to 5 TOM BAXTER: Well -~ 30 you put the bag over his
6 gtop? 6 head, you retrieved the tape, and you taped it up?
1 ANDREW CONLEY: He only could -- able to say 1t 1 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
g8 once, ] TOM BAXTER! Ard then from there, you went and
9 TOM BAXTER: Was that because you had hig throat 9 retrieved another bag?
10 conatricted? 10 ANDREW CCNLEY: From thers, I draggad him to the
11 ANDHEW COWLEY: Uh-huh. 11 stalrs and rectrieved the other bag, put it over.
12 TCM BAXNTER: 3o he’s crying and he telle you to 12 TOM BAXTER: Where did you say you got that bag
13 stop, and you continue? 13 from?
i ANDREW CONLEY: wh-huh. 14 ANDREX CCONLEY: The kitchen sink, It's like a
is T0M BAXTER: And then you drag him by his lag to 15 garkage bag.
16 the kitchea? 16 TOM BAXTER: Wag 1t in the sink?
17 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 1% AMDREW CONLEY: Wo. It was in the little box, and
1B TOM BAXTER: Now, if you’re dragging him by his leg A 18 I pulled 1t ouk.
12 to the kitchen, if you just stopped, his head would be 19 TOM BAXTER: Okay.
20 closar to the living room; ig that gorrect? 20 ANDREW CONLEY: It should have still bean on him
21 ANDREW CONLEY: Yes. 21 when his body was in the woods.
22 TOM BAXTER: 36 how did he get turned around? 22 TOM BAXTER: 3o you drug him down the steps, Waa
23 ANDREW CONLEY: I balieve that I turned him around 23 he face-up or face-down when you was dragging him down the
24 to get the bag when I was ready for it. 24 steps?
25 oM BAXTER: Okay. You got the bagy by that time, 25 BANDREW CONLEY: He was face-up.
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1 your gloves were off; correct? 1 TOM BAXTER: And his head was banging around or
2 ARDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 2 not?
3 TOM BAXTER: And where did you lay the gloves when 3 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh=~huh.
4 you %eok them off? 1 TOM BAXTER; You gob to the bottom of the steps?
5 ANDREW CONLEY: I threw cne down on the kitchen 5 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
§ floor, threv it down, and I threw the ocher one down. And 6 TOM BAXTER: And then did you stop, open the door?
7 I don’t know where that one landed, because when I came 7 ANDREW CONLEY: The door thare at the bottom of the
8 back to tind lt, it was hard to find. § ateps was open, se I dragged him to the bagement door and
9 TOM BAXTER: So you retrieved a glove -- or 9 I ned te opan lt up.
10 retrieved a bag? 10 TOM BAXTER: Then you drug him te the car?
11 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh, 11 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
12 TOM BRXTER: From where? 12 TOM BAXTER: And you stopped before yoen got in the
13 ANDREN CONLEY: That drawer [ showed yau in my 13 car?
14 house. 14 ANDREW CONLEY: I set him down for -- so I ¢ould
15 TOM BAXTER: You placed tha bag over his headt 15 open my toor and open the trunk.
16 ANDREW CCNLEY: Uh-huh. 16 TOM BAXTER: Okay. And then what did you do?
17 TOM BAXTER: And then you retrieved some tape? 17 ANDREW CONLEY: I drug him to the tzunk and did
18 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-~huh. 18 that, his head.
13 TOM BAXTER: Where did you retrieve the tape [rom? 18 TOM BAXTER: Was that while he was behipd the car?
20 RNOREW CONLEY: There’s a drawer. 20 ANDREW CONLEY: Huh?
z1 TOM BANTER: You retrieved the tape from where? 21 TOM BAXTER: Was that while he was behind the car
22 AMDREW CONLEY: The drawer in == there’s these two 22 or beside the car?
23 dravers in our kitchen cabinet, and I tock the tape from 23 AMDREW COMLEY: While he was by the trunk.
24 there. 24 TOM BAXTER: HAnd wag the trunk facing the house or
25 TOM BAXTER: And then from there, you retrieved 25 away from the house?
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1 ANDREW CONLEY: RAway from the house. 1 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.

2 TOM BAXTER: 380 you pulled up to the hcuse?l 2 TOM BAXTER: ©Okay. 50 when you left your

3 ANDREW CONLEY: Yeah. 3 girlfriend’s house -r you stayed at your girlfriend”a

4 TOM BAXTER: You had te drag him past the car and 4 house for a couple hours?

5 hehind the car? H ANDREW CONLEY: Uhk-huh.

] ANMOREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 6 TOM BAXTER: And your brother was cutaide in the

1 TOM BAKTER: And at that poeint you picked him up 7 trunk?

8 and put him in the tounk? E:] ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-~huh.

9 ARDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. g oM BAXTER: HAnd you left the houss and you went to
10 TOM BAXTER: HLs head was on the right? 10 Rising Sun?

11 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 1 ANDREW COKLEY: Uh-huh.

12 TOM BRXTER: Correct or no? 12 20M BAXTER: Did you go -— On what road did you

13 ANDREW CONLEY: I believe ha was on nis back. And 13 travel from your girlfriead’s to gat to Rising Sun?

14 I think that I was trying ko cover him up, 30 I turned him 14 ANDREW COWLEY: I went down our road, I went back
1% over and I put this -- it's 1ike a ralncoat thing over top 15 down my rosd and down that road.

16 of him and the garbage beg. So he aended up facing how 1 16 roM BAXTER: And past your housa?

17 said he was, and I ¢loged the trunk. 17 ANDREW CONLEY: Past my housa,

18 TOM BAXTER: And then you drova te your 18 TOM BAXTER: That’s not the shortest way.

19 girlfriend’s house? Immaediately you drove to your 19 ANDREW CONIEY: I Xnow.

20 girlfriend’'e house? 20 oM BANTER: Did you stop anywhers along tha way?
21 ANDREW CONLEY: Yes. 21 ANDREN COMLEY: Wo.
22 TOM BAXTER: Then at some point in time dld you 22 nOM BANTBR: Wny did you go back past your housa?
23 tell us that you stopped and you changed your clothea? 23 ANDREW CONLEY: Because I wasn'kt suze how to get
24 ANDREW COMLBY: After I had -- I had this brown 24 there the other way. I‘m not good with roads.
25 ehirt on or I had my plack shirt with the joker on ie, I 25 TOM BAXTER: 5o you drove to Riging sub, and did
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1 <changed that. 1 you pass -~ did you etop anywhere at all?

2 ToM BAXTER: Changed lnto that? 2 ANDRER CONLEY: Huh-uh.

3 ANDREW CONLEY: Wo. 1 changed from that into this 3 TOM BAXTER: You see enyene at the park?

4 Dbrown shirt and chis sweatghirt, and I changed lnto these 4 ANDREW COWLEY: You mean the trail?

5 windbreaker pants. 5 TOM BAXTER: The trall.

6 Tod BAXTER: Okay. AL what pelnt in cthis process ] ANDREW CONLEY: Na.

7 did you do that? 1 ToM BRXTER: Wobody there?

8 ANDREW CONLEY: After he was in the trunk, 1 wWent ] ANDREW CONWLEY: Nobody.

9 upstairs Lo change. g T0M BAXTER: And when you parked your Car, whare

i0 TOM BAXTER: And what did ysu do with the clothes? 10 did you park?

13 ANDREW CONLEY: I put the glethes intc the ¢loset. 11 ANDREW CONLEY: Well, thera”s —— 1ike there”s these
12 TOM BAXTER: hnd did you do something with the 12 bleachers turned cver in the parking lat by the blug == 1t
13 gloves? 13 was like twe, thres -— it was like one of those parking
14 ANDREW CONLEY: I picked them up and put them in 14 spots,

15 the chair, 15 ToM BRXTER: I wonder Lf there’s a dry erase

16 TOM BANTER: And did you have any tape left? 16 marker, I‘m gonna see if there's one. I do want Lo

17 ANDREW CONLEY: Ho. 17 clarify. Can you come arcund here? If this is the big
1B ‘roM BAXTER: You used all of the tape? 18 bullding, okay?

19 ANDREW CONLEY: I do believe I used all the tape. 18 ANDREW CONLEZY: Uh-huh.
20 T0M BAXTER: OKay. When you drove to your 20 70M BAXTER: This iaz the driveway, and then this is
21 girifriend’s house, when you drive out to the end of your 21 chain-link fence.
22 driveway, do you curn right? 22 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.

23 ANDREW CONLEY: Turn right. 23 oM BAXTER: Something like this. And then this is
24 TOM BAXTER: 30 you Went to your girlfriend’s 24 the parking area.

25 house, and she lives up on salem Ridge? 25 ANDREN CONLEY: Uh-huh.

ﬂ—i
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' kS TOM BRXTER: And then somewhers over here is some 1 your brother to your grandmethet's house and ask Lf she
2 bleachers. Where did you park? OCraw it. 2 would watch him? What time was that?
3 ANDREW CONLEY: I assume whera [ parked, !'d¢ say, 3 ANDREM CONLEY: About 8:00-somathing.
4 was about right there, 4 GLEN POTTS: 8:00. Sc that was after your
5 TOM BANTER: Draw a square to represent your car. 5 girlfriend texted you to ask you to come over?
6 And where was the tyupk? Sc¢ at that polnt In time, you [ HANDREN COMLEY: Uh-huh.
7 get your brether out of the trunk? 7 GLEN POTTS: 80 you couldn’t go over there with
2 ANDREW CONLEY: Vh-huh. 8§ your little brother?
L] TOM BAXTER: And which way did you walk? 9 ANDREW CONLEY: Huh-uh.
10 ANDREW CONLEY: That way, 10 GLEW POTT3: Righe?
11 TOM BAXTER: And where did you carry him to? 11 ANDAEW CONLEY: No.
12 ANDREW CONLEY: 1 carrled him. 12 GLEN POTTS: You took your little brother down to
13 TOM BAXTER: Keep going. Did you stop right therm 13 your grandmother’s house, and your grandmother said --
14 or where’'s the wvoods? 14 your grandmother wasn’t home?
15 ANDREW CONLEX: 1 stopped here "cause the woods 15 ANDREN CONLEY: Uh-hunh.
16 start hete, and then into the woods. 16 GLEW POTTS; Old you ask somebody else ko watch
17 TOM BAXTER: Draw a line where the traee line is. 17 him?
18 ANOREW CONLEY: 1I°d say it's about right there. 18 ANDREW CONLEY: My Uncle Jeremy.
19 TOM BAXTER: Okay. Bhow me where you laid his 1% GLEN POTT3: What did he say?
20 body. 20 ANDREM COMLEY: He sald, "No."
21 ANDREW COWLEY: I believe it was somewhere there. 21 GLEN FOTT3: WNow, I'm telling ya how I feel, okay?
22 TOM BAXTER: Okay. Put a big "X* thers 3¢ that 22 AL this time, here’'s a girl that you’'ve been having aex
23 represents that. Okay. You can sit down. When you -- go 23 with.
24 anead. 24 ANDREW CONLEY: I know what youn're gonna --
25 GLEW POTTS: Whon you say you got him outside and 25 GLEN POTTS: Now, wait a minute. Let me finish,
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1 you hit his head on the gravel, what 4id you do that for? 1 okay?
2 BNDREW CONLEY: To make sure that he waa all the 2 ANDREW CONLEY: I'm sorry.
3 way and completely. 3 GLEN POTTS: No. 1 mean, I understand you, but I
4 GLEN POTTS: Ceomplately what? 4 just want —— let me tell ya scmething. You're piussed.
5 ANDREW CONLEY:; Dead. 5 You got this girl over hera that you have been having sex
[ GLEN POTTS: And how many times do you think you 6 with.
7 hit hig head on the -~ what was it, rocks? 7 RNDREW CONLEY: vUnh-huh.
] ANDREW CONLEY;: Yeah. I belleve three or four. B GLEN POTTS: Your little E:uthar, nobedy will keep
9 GLEN POTTS: Pretty hard? 3 your little brother —-
10 ANDREW CONLEY: 1’d say. 10 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
11 GLEN POTTS: Naw, when did you -- did you just go 11 GLEN POTTS: - becauge grandma®y net home and your
12 to your girlfriend’s house or did you call them and tell 12 uncle is not gonna Xeep him.
13 them you was coming over, ask if you could come over? 13 AMDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh,
14 ANDREW CONLEY: They already asked me. 14 GLEN POTTS! You come home. You're plsaed. I'd be
15 GLEN POTT5: fThey asked you? #When did they call 15 pissed if I could go see my girifriend and I had to watch
16 you end ask you to come over? 16 my little brother.
17 ANDREW CONLEY: They texted me. 17 RNDREW CONLEY: Uh~huh.
18 GLEN POTTS: She did? 18 GLEN POTTS: Okay. T vant te know what anger was
19 ANDREW CONLEY: Yeah, she texted me. 19 in here befors this whole thing started. Yeu're pissed
20 GLEN POTTS: What time did she text you to ask you 20 becsuse you gotta watch your brother. You call your
21 if you wanted to come over? 21 mother and ask your mother if you have to watch him, Lif he
22 ANCREW CONLEY: I belleve somewhere around 7:00. 22 can go to grandma®s or whatever.
23 GLEN POTTS: 8o before you killed your brother? 23 ANDREW CONLEY: VUh-huh,
24 ANDREW CONLEY: Yes. 24 GLEN POTTS: Were you pissed at any point? Be
25 GLEN POTTS: Now, you also -- when did you take 25 horest with us now.

_—*
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) 1 AKDREW CONLEY: Mo, I was not angry, because it’s 1 ANDREW COHLEY: You’'re wrong in the fact that I can
2 my jeb to watch him. 2 not sae my girlfriend and be ockay.
3 GLEZN POTTS: It’s your job to watch him. 5o you 3 GLEN POTTS: But you didn’t,
4 wasn't pissed about having to watch him? 4 ANDREW CONLEY: But because when we started to
El T0M BAXTER: That doesn’t nacessarily mean you lika. § wrestle, just -- I == 1t’s like I just didn’t stop, but it
6 1it. 6 wap -- it just —- something said to do that in my head,
7 GLEN POTTS: Yeah, it doesp”t necessarlly mean you ? and I did that. But I did not —- how you say -- xill him
g 1like it when you go ses your girlfriend. That’s a good 8 to ses my girlfriaend.
9 point. ] GLEN POTTS: Okay. When your girlfrisnd texted you
10 ANDREW CONLEY: I was about to text her and say X 10 at seven o’clock about ==
11 couldn't come. 11 ANDREW CONLEY: It was T:3C-igh.
12 GLEN POTTS: But you didn’e? 12 GLEN BOITS: ~-- did you text her beck &nd say
13 ANDREW CONLEY: When I -~ before we started to 13 anything?
14 wrestle. 14 ANDREW CONLEY: I sald, “Yeah. Let me see if I‘'m
15 GLEN POTT5: Before you killed your brother? 15 able."
16 ANDREW CONLEY: VUh-huh. 16 GLEN POTTS: Is that all you said then?
17 GLEN POTTS: You were gomna text her and tell her 17 ANOREW CONLEY: 1 think @ said, “Hold on. I'1l
18 you ceuldn't come? 18 have to check and see 1f he can go somevhere.™
| 19 ANDREW CONLEY: Yes. 19 GLEN POTTS: If who? If your brether can go
1 20 GLEN POTTS: But you didn’t, did you? 20 somewhere?
21 ANDREW CONLEY: I didn’t have the time. 21 ANDREW CONLEY: Yes.
22 GLE¥ POTTS: 5o you killed your brother and then 22 GLEN POTTS: And your brother coulda’t go anywhare,
23 you went over thera? 23 could he?
24 ANDREW CQNLEY: Uh-huh. 24 ANDREW CONLEY: HNo.
25 GLEM POTTS: Listen to me very ¢losely. She texts 25 GLEN POTIS: Andrew, 1'm telling ya --
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1 you to come over about weven o'clock. You want to. 1 RNDREW CONLEY: I know.
2 You're getting excited. You're genna gee your girlfriend. 2 GLEN POTTS: I'm telling ya how I feel. And I'm
3 Han, you gokta get rid of your brother. 3 not trying to -—-
q ANDREW COWLEY: That’s not —- L] ANDREW CONLEY: I know,
5 GLEN ROTTS: Hold it. You gotta get rid of your 5 GLEN POTTS: 1 think you was mad, I reaily do.
6 brother. You go down Lo your grandmother’s. Your [ ARDREW CONIEY: Yeah.
7 grandmother 18 not there. Your uncle is net there. You 7 GLEN POTTS: I think you was mad. You got a girl
8 bring him back home. You den’t text your girlfriend and B you’ve been having vex with, and you can’t go ovar there.
9 say, *I ¢can’t come over™ until after you kiii your 9 Not that you wers gonna have sex.
10 brother, and then you go over there. 1¢ ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-~huh.
11 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh~huh. 11 GLEN POTTS: 1I°m not saying that. If you could,
12 GLEN POTTS: Now, I want you te —— 1'm Jjust a 12 you probably would have. But you ¢an’t go thera with your
13 common folk here looking at this, and I'm saylng he wants 13 1little brother, You texted her back. And I want to know
14 to gc see hla girlfriend. He can’t go with hiz brother. 14 =81l that you can remember, the exact text that you gave
15 His girlfriend texted him to come over. He goes to 15 her back, What exactly do you think you said?
16 grandma’s house, Grandma ls not gonna keep him. Uncle 19 16 RHDREN CONLEY: When I texted her?
17 net gonna keep him The only way he can go over there 13 17 GLEN POTTS: Yeah.
18 if hie brother is not around. 5o vhat’s he do? He chokes i8 ANDREW CONLEY: After I drove down Lo my grandma’s?
19 and kills his brother. 19 GLEN BOTTS: Uh-huh. What dld you text her ahd
20 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh~huh. 20 say?
21 GLEN POTTS5: FPuts him in the trunk and goes over 21 ANDREW CONLEY: I think I said, “Hold on one sec,™
22 there. 22 somewhere along those lines.
23 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 23 GLEN POTTS: “Hold on one gec"? Dld you only text
24 GLEN POTTIS: HNow, tell me, where am I wrong 1in 24 her one time?
25 this? 25 ANDREW CCKLEY: I believe I texted her mora times.
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1 GLEN POTTS: Yeah. What did you say abeut your 1 med?

2 brother? Did you say anything about yocur brother at all, 4 ANDREM CONLEY: I was not mad.

3 that you couldn’t &ome¢ over becausa of your brothar? 3 TOM BAXTER: You just did it?

4 ANDREW CONLEY: I snld he would go bto my grandma’s. (] ARDREM CONLEY: Just like I said the other day, how
5 GLEN POTTS: You sald he wowld go Lo your grandma’s 5 I°va besh feeling for & long time that I would hurt

€ and that you would he over? 6 somebody, it just —— I'd say the ospportunity arose.

7 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 7 TOM BAXTER: After he passed out oh the floor, yeu
] GLEN POTTS: And wag that the last text you gave 8 drug him to the kitchen, and then you stood up and you

9 her? 9 went and got the glovea, you had a moment to change your
i0 ANDREW CORLEY: Sorry. Excuse me. 10 mind; is that fair?

11 GLEN POTTS: That’s all right. 11 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.

12 ANDREW CONLEY: WNo. 12 TOM BRXTER: But you chose to go back and klll him?
13 GLEN POTTS: Andrew? 13 ANDHEW CONLEY: Uh-huh,

i4 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. L8] TOM BAXTER: Ix that fairt

15 GLEW POTTS: You remember about Tom talking about 15 ANOREM CONLEY: Uh-huh.

16 chat hole you're getting yeurself into? 16 TOM BAXTBER: Getting back to the chrenslogy. You
17 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. That was net the last text 17 left your girlfriend’s house, you went down Nelson Road,
18 I sent her. 18 anrd then back to Hartford Pike?

13 GLEN POTT3: I know. What was the last text you 19 ANDHEW CONLEY: Uh-huh.

20 sent to her? 20 TOM BAXTER: And then you passed your driveway and
21 ANOREW CONLEY: I beliave I sent -- bafore I went 21 want to French?

22 over thare, I said =~ I think I sald, "One sec I'll be up 22 ANDEEW CONLEY: Uh-huh.

23 thers,”™ but —- 23 TOM BAXTER: Is that right or wrong?

24 GLEN POTTS: Did you send any cthar texts about 24 ANDREW CONLEY: That’s right.

25 your brather not ~=- you had to get your brother tao your 25 TOM BAXTER: And then turned and went to
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1 grandma's; right? 1 Rising Sun?

2 ANDREW CCONLEY: Uh-huh. 2 ANDRE¥ COWLEY: Uh-huh.

3 GLEN POTTS: Crandmother wouldn’t keep him, 3 TOM BAXTER: And then you stopped, and you

] ANDREW CONWLEY: Uh—huh, 4 demonstrated to me on the dry erase board where you dumped
L GLEN POTTS: Tell me why you —- tell me why yecu can 5 tha body?

£ coavince me that I could go to my girlfriend’s house, but 6 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.

7 1've gotta watch my brother. I teat her and tell her I'm 7 TOM BAXTER: And then from thera, you left?

§ gopna take my brother to my grandma’s, or something to 8 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.

9 that effect. You gc down there. Grandma won’t keep him. 9 TOM BAXTER: And then from thers, you went home?
10 You come home., You can’t get zid of him. You can’t go ko 10 AKDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.

11 your girlfriend’s. And you choked nim and you kill him 11 TOM BAXTER: And that’s where ycu stayed basically
12 hecsuae you’ze upset you can’t go te your girlfriend’e. 12 the rest of the night?

13 And he’s dead, no matter what way you done it. I'm 13 BNDREW CONLEY: Uh~huh.

1¢ telling ya, no matter if you was mad and you done it or 14 TOM BAXTER: At gsome peilnt ik time you left and

15 you was singing hymns and done it, he's dead. 13 went back to Rising Sun?

18 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh=huh. 16 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh,

17 GLEN POTTS: I want to ask, were you pissed? HWere 17 TOM BAXTER: For gome gas?

18 you upset you couldn’t go to your girlfriend’s? 18 ANDREW CONLEY: WNo.

19 ANDREW CONLEY: I was nok plssed in any way. I 19 TOM BAXTER: You just went to Rising Sun and rode
20 know you don’t believe me. . 20 around?

21 GLEN POTTS: No. If you -— I don”t know. I just 21 ANDREW CONLEY: I just went to Rising Sun.

22 thipk I weould be, but I'm not you, You're not me. If you 22 TOM BAXTER: During that trip to Rising Sun and

23 say you're net -- 23 back, who did you visic?

24 TOM BRAXTER!: S50 I guess what wa’re supposed to 24 ANCREW CCONLEY: Nobkody.
25 convey is that when you killed your brother, you weren’t 25 TOM BAMTER: Did you just ride around?
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1 ANDREW CONLEY: I just drove arcund. 1 ANDREW CONLEY: Juet walking, I balieve.

2 TOM BAXTER: Did you text anyone? 2 TOM BAXTER: Okay. And what did he say to you?

3 ANDRE® CONLEY: I believe my girlfriend mayoe if 3 ANDAEW CONLEY: He said, *What are you dolng?*

4 she was still up. Otherwise, noc. 4 TOM BAXTER: And what was your reaponsei

5 GCLEN BPOTTS: That’s all you texted? 5 ANDREW CONLEY: "I dofi*t kncw." He sald, “What's
& ANDREW CONLEY!: {Nods nhead negative) 6 wrong?” I sald, "I think I'm sick.”

T GLEN POTTS: You didn't text anybody else that T TOM BAMTER: Did you mean that in & physical way or
8 night? § a mental wvay?

9 TOM BAXTBER: Then you weht back home? g ANDREW CONLEY: Mental way,

] ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh, 30 TON BAXTER: Okay. And did you have any more

1l TOM BANTER: And did you leave anymore before your 11 conversation?

12 fathet get home? 12 ANDHEW CONLEY: He told me to go lay down if I felt
13 ANDREW CONLEY: Huh-uh. 13 sick, because he thought I meant physically.

14 TOM BAXTER: And then your father got home, and you 14 TOM BAXTER! Okey. So6 you stayed home until a

15 had some discusslen with him? 15 certaln point in time during the day?

16 ANCREW CONLEY: Uh~huh. 16 ANDREN CONLEY: Uh-huh.

17 TOM BAXTER: And than finally he went to bad? 1 TOM BAXTER: Then you left and went to Rising sun?
18 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 18 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.

19 TOM BAXTEZR: And you were still wp? 19 TOM BAXTER: And what was the purpoda that you left
20 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 20 end went to Rising Sun?

21 TOM BAXTER: And then eventnally your mom came 21 ANDREW CONLEY: To gat gas.

22 home? 22 TOM BAXTER: 8o you went to the Shell gtation?

23 ANDREW CONLEY: Yaes. 23 RNDREW COKLEY: Uh-huh.

24 TCM BANTER: And then she laid on the couch? 4 TOM BANTER: On pump number?
25 RNDREW CONLEY: Uh~huh. 25 ANCREW CONLEY: Two,
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1 TOM BAXTER: And went to sleep? 1 TOM BAXTER: And got how much?

2 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh—huh, 2 RHDREW CORLEY: S20.

3 TOM BAXTER: And then at some point in time after 3 TOM BAXTER: And then went whera?

4 she went to sleep, you entered your father’s bedroom? L} ANDREW CONLEY: Then I went back home.

5 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. L TOM BAXTER: Did you tell your mom and dad that you
] TCM BAXTER: Right or wrong? 6 were golng to get your brother?

7 ANDREW CONLEY: Right. 7 ANDREW CONLEY: WNo. I just told my dad that I

8 TOM BAXTER: And you had a knife in hand? 8 would be back.

9 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh, 9 TOM BAXTER: Had you already told them that he was
10 TCM BAXTER: BAnd your intent te go in there was to 10 at hls grandma’s?

11 <¢ut him, to cut his throvat? 11 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.

12 ANTREW CONLEY: Vh-huh. 1; TOM BAXTER: So you returned back homs. How long
13 T0M BAXTER: Is that right or wrong? 13 do you think you were gone?

14 ANDREW CONLEY: That's right. 14 ANDREW CONLEY: 1 would say 30 to 45 minutes.

i5 TCH BAXTER: And then he ~~ 1a that the point in 15 TOM BAXTER: S0 you made a total of LWwo trips to
16 time he woke up or you just left? 16 Rising Sun after you left your girlfriend's on Sunday?

17 ANDREW CONLEY: He woke up the second time. 17 ANDREW CONLEY: ©n Sunday? I didn't -- never went
18 TOM BAXTER: There was xz short periocd of time, if I 18 to ny girlfriend”s Sunday.

19 remember correctly, between the times you went in there. 139 TOM BAXTER: Let me cephrase the questlon. Not

20 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 20 ircluding the tima you went to Rising Sun to dump your
21 TOM BAXTER: What do¢ you Chink woke him up the 21 brother’s bhody, but on Sunday, afbter your parents were

22 second time? 22 home and thay were agleep, you made how many trips to

23 ANDREW CONLEY: I was too loud when X walked in 23 Rising Sun total?
24 there. 24 ANDRER COWLEY: On Sunday moraing or Sunday --
25 TOM BAMTER: W®What kind of pelse were yeu making? 25 10M BRXTER:

Sunday day.
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1 ANDREW CONLEY: Sunday, I believe I made three —- 1 TOM BAXTER: AfCer you left Jared, after you and
2 twe or three cripa on Sunday. 2 Jared left Chere, ware you in your vehicle or both?
3 TOM BAXTER: One time to the Shell station? 3 ANDREW CONLEY: In my vehicle.
4 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 4 TOM BRXTER: You want back down to the river
5 TOM BAXTER: ©One time -- 5 evantually?
[ ANDREW CONLEY: To the trail. [ ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh.
7 TOM BAXTER: -- te the trall, and that wag during T TOM BAXTER: And that’s whers you aisc had a
8 the day? 8 discussion with Dylan?
g ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh. 9 ANDREM CONLEY: Uh-huh.
10 TOM BRKTER: And during that trip, did you run, 10 TCM BAKTER: And then after you had a discussion
11 walk, Jjog? 11 with Dylan, you took a walk?
12 RHDREW CONLEY: I jogged or I walked around tha 12 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh~huh.
13 trall. 13 TOM BAXTER: And then from there, you went to the
Y] TOM BAXTER: 0ld you see anybody there? 14 police dapartment?
15 ANDREW CONLEY: No, 15 ANDREW CONLEY: Yes.
16 TOM BAXTER: Was Lt nlce that day? 16 TOM BAXTER: 1Is it fair or is it unfair to say the
17 ANCREW CONLEY: WNo. It waa sort of crappy, and 17 reason why you finally went to the pelice department iy
18 then I left. 18 becausa -- did you think, well, I've run out of time; my
19 TOM BAXTER: ©id you q¢ over and visit your 19 parents think my brother is at my grandma’e, and chey're
20 brother? 20 gonna find out that he’s not?
21 ANDREW CONLEY: Wo. 21 ANDREW CONLE¥Y: MNo. 1It's fair to think that, but I
22 TOM BAXTER! His body? 22 wvent here -- I went thera to turn myself in because I need
23 ANDREW CONLEY: Na. 23 to pay for what I did.
24 TOM RAXTER: 01id you even go near there? 24 TOM BRXTER: So you’re telling me the reason why
25 RNDREW CONLEY: No, 25 you want te the police deparument was Lo report what you
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1 TCOM BAXTER: Did you conalder golng over there? 1 had done becaugse you felt liXa you deserved -=- correct me,
2 ARDREW CONWLEY: I considered going over thera. And 2 becaupe I'm Lesking for the words hera. You went there
3 cher the last trip I made was to the trail again, I 3 because you felt like you needed to report what you had
4 walked around, I sat on this bench. 4 done?
5 TOM BAXTER: Wa# that when what’s-hip-name was with 5 ANDREW CONLEY: Uh-huh., I know you don’t bellave
6 you? & that, but --
7 ANDREW CONLEY: Jared? 7 TOM BAXTER: Are you sure? When we conclude this
8 TOM BAXTER: Jared. 8 conversation ~- we're gonna go ahead and finish this up,
9 ANDREW CONLEY: No. It was after [ was at the 9 okay? They’re ready for you upstairs.
10 trail end went down there that I found him. 10 ANDREW CONLEY: Th-huh.
11 TOM BAXTER: 50 you actually made two trips to the 11 TaM BAXTEA: If we need to talk again, can we?
12 trail? 12 ANDREW CONLEY: Yes.
13 ANOREW CONLEY: Yes. 13 TOM BAXTER: Ckay. I‘m gonna turn off the tape
14 TOM BAXTER: Well, actually, you made a trip ko the 14 recorder, cokay. Appreclate the conrversation, and we may
15 trail when you walked, 15 want to talk to you again. What time 1s it right now,
16 ANDREW CCNLEY: Three cimes, yes. 16 Glen?
17 TOM BAXTER: Then you made another trip to the 17 GLEN POTTS: Time 1s about 12 minutes afver 4:090,
18 rtrail and sat on the bench? 18 TOM BAXTER: Twelve after 4:00.
19 ANDREW CONLEY: Yes. i3 {Conciusion of Videctaped Interview}
20 GLEN POTTS: Did you go over te the bedy thent 20 M
21 ANDHE®W CONLEY: No, because I heard some nolse, 21
22 g0 —- 22
23 TOM BAXTER: And then you made -- the final trip 23
24 was with Jared? 24
25 ANDREW CONLEY: Yea, 25
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STATE OF INOIANA }

COUNTY OF DEARBORN }

I, THERESA HARTMAN, A KOTARY PUBLIC, WITHIN

AND FOR THE STATE OF INDIANA, DO HEREBY CBRTLEY THAT 1HE
FOREGOING WAS TAKEN BEFORE ME STENOGRAPHICALLY VIA AUDIO
RHD VIDEO MEDIA AND AFTERWARDS TRANSCRIBED UNDER MY
DIRECTION; THAT THE FOREGOING IS A FULL, TRUE AND CORRECT
TRANSCRIPT COF PROCEEDINGS OF THE INTERVIEW REQUESTED TO
THE BEST OF MY ASILITY.

I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT I AM NEITHER OF
COUNSEL WOR OF KIN TO ANY OF THE PARTIES TO THIS ACTION,
AND AM IN NO WAY INTEREBSTED IN THE OUTCOME OF SAID
ACTION,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I HAVE REREUNTO
SUBSCRIBED MY NAME ON THIS 22nd DAY OF MARCH, 2010,

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JULY OF 2016,

THERESA HARTMAN
COURT REPCRTER/NOTARY PURLIC
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